BYLAW NO. 17

CLOSING OF FOURTH AVE. EAST.

A Bylaw of the Town of Eatonia, to provide for the closing of a Public Highway, within the limits of the Town of Eatonia, namely Fourth Avenue East, between first Street East, and Second Street East and adjoining the north limit of Public Reserve "R", as on a plan of record, in the lands titles office, for the Moose Jaw Land Registration District, as No. B.B. 4511.

Whereas it is deemed necessary and expedient, to close the above mentioned portion of Fourth Avenue East, between First Street East and Second Street East.

And whereas the consent of the Minister of Highways and Transportation, has been granted.

And whereas Public notice has been given, of the intention of the Town Council to close same, by advertisements in the Eatonia Enterprise, for two issues namely November 17th A.D. 1955 and November 24th A.D. 1955 in accordance with Section 259, of the Town Act.

Now therefore the Council of the Town of Eatonia enacts as follows: That portion of Fourth Amenue, between First Street East and Second Street East, is hereby declated closed, and all traffic on the same is prohibited.

Read a first, Second and Third time and passed, this 12th day of December A.D. 1955, by unanimous vote of the Council.

(Signed)	H.C. Bennett
· ·			Mayor
			H. Humphries
			Town Clerk

Certified a true copy of the Bylaw No. 17 passed by resolution of Council on December 12th A.D. 1955.

Mayor	Bacah
Town Clerk	